

PARINTHON THIPALA

TRANSLATOR

CONTACT



065-054-7445



parinthon.thipala@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/parinthon-thipala



73/34 Phrueksa Ville, Soi Ramintra 5, Yaek 18,
Tha Rang, Bang Khen, Bangkok 10220

SKILLS

Microsoft Office

SDL Trados

Memsources

OneForma

EDUCATION

Intense Math and Science Program

Chiang Kham Wittayakhom School

2013-2015

Bachelor's Degree in English

Chiang Mai University

2016-2019

English Literature Major
Philosophy Minor

LANGUAGES

Thai



English



PROFILE

I am a skilled and experienced translator who has worked as a freelance translator since my first year at the university. I have participated in countless translation projects such as MTPE, machine learning, IT and UI, legal and HR, insurance, finance, medical, marketing, gaming, novel translation etc.

I am also adept in assessing and ensuring translation quality and giving constructive comments and feedback in an active working environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Translator

2016 - 2020

- Translated abstracts and academic journals at university
- participated in machine learning projects for an e-commerce company
- Worked with translation agencies as a translator/proofreader

In-house Proofreader At PTSGI Thailand

2020 - 2021

- Proofread a variety of documents (Manual, IT, Medical, Legal & HR, Gaming, Finance, etc.) to ensure a high level of quality following strict criteria.
- Gave detailed and constructive feedbacks to translators to help them improve the quality of translations.
- Translated a variety of documents as instructed.

Freelance Translator/Proofreader

2021 - Present

- Translate documents and texts of various categories
- Mainly Legal & HR, Insurance, Finance, Marketing, Medical, Information Technology, MTPE, Novel, and Gaming.
- Proofread translated documents
- Ensure a professional quality of translation and a language style suitable for the type of original text.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Won a second prize in EN-TH and TH-EN Translation Competition by English Department of CMU
- Wrote a short story published by Picksed in the book "Picksed Story ชวนชวนนักเขียนแปลหน้า"
- Adapted and directed a bilingual, cross-cultural play supported by English Department of CMU, leading a team of more than 50 people